
UNITED STATES 



1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission 

Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive 

relief, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement 

of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable relief, including an asset freeze, immediate access to 

business premises, and appointment of a receiver, for Defendants' acts or practices in violation of 

Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

2. The State of Florida brings this action pursuant to the Florida Deceptive and Unfair 

Trade Practices Act, Chapter 501, Part II, Florida Statutes (2010), 
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appropriate in each case, including rescission or refonnation of contracts, restitution, the refund 

of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 15 U.S.c. §§ 53(b) and 56(a)(2)(A). 

7. Plaintiff State of Florida is one of the fifty 



10. Defendant Violeta Gonzalez, also known as Violeta Rojas ("Violeta Gonzalez"), 

is an owner and President and Chief Executive Officer ofVGC. 



below. Defendants have conducted the business practices described below through companies 

that have common ownership, officers, managers, business functions, employees, 

advertisements, and office locations; and that 







28. In many instances, consumers who call Defendants to book their vacations are 

told they are not eligible to redeem their prize because they do not meet previously undisclosed 

conditions, limitations, and restrictions, including age, income or marital-status requirements, or 

required attendance at a timeshare presentation. 

29. In many other instances, Defendants tell consumers their promised vacations are 

no longer available or that consumers must make additional payments in order to redeem their 

prize. 

30. Other consumers are unable to claim their prize because they cannot reach 

Defendants at all. 

31. Consumers who are denied their prize are also routinely denied when they ask 

Defendants for their money back. Instead, Defendants inform consumers, for the first time, that 
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respond to Defendants' promotions have won a prize; or (b) consumers who make a payment to 

Defendants will receive a vacation package. 

35. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances in which Defendants have made the 

representation set forth in Paragraph 34 of this Complaint, (a) consumers who respond to 

Defendants' promotions have not won a prize; and (b) consumers who make the payment to 

Defendants do not receive a vacation package. 

36. Therefore, Defendants' representation as set forth in Paragraph 34 of this 

Complaint is false and misleading and constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of 

Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

COUNT II 

37. In numerous instances, in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, 

offering for sale, or sale of Defendants' vacation packages, Defendants have represented, 

directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that consumers who make a payment to 

Defendants will receive a vacation package. 
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39. Defendants' failure to disclose the material information described in Paragraph 38 

above, in light of the representation described in Paragraph 37 above, constitutes a deceptive act 

or practice in violation of Section 5(a) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 45(a). 

VIOLATION OF THE FLORIDA DECEPTIVE AND 
UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES ACT 

(By Plaintiff State of Florida) 

40. Section 501.204 ofthe Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act, Chapter 

501, Part II, Florida Statutes 



COUNT IV 

44. In numerous 



THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

48. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant 

injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations 

of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable 

jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including rescission or reformation of contracts, 

restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and 

remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

49. Pursuant to 28 U.S.c. § 1367, this Court has supplemental jurisdiction to allow 

Plaintiff State of Florida to enforce its state law claim against Defendants in this Court for 

violations of the Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act, Chapter 501, Part II, Florida 25j
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B. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act and the 

Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act by Defendants; 

C. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers 

resulting from Defendants' violations of the FTC Act the Florida Deceptive and Unfair 

Trade Practices Act, including but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts,8 




